

Rosemarie Leclair

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: July 26, 2017 9:38 PM
To: Serge Imbrogno (ENERGY); Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca
Subject: Fwd: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - July 27, 2017

As discussed with Andrew earlier this week, I don't think there is any need for oeb staff to continue to attend these weekly meetings as most, if not all, aspects of the FHP with implications for the oeb have now been actioned. If there are specific items that require input in the future, we would be happy to participate at that time.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: July 26, 2017 at 9:22:30 AM EDT
To: "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca>, "Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY)" <Kaili.Sermat-Harding@ontario.ca>, "Reid, Michael (ENERGY)" <Michael.Reid@ontario.ca>, "Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)" <Carolyn.Calwell@ontario.ca>, "Nelms, Scott (MOF)" <Scott.Nelms@ontario.ca>, ""jeffrey.lyash@opg.com" (jeffrey.lyash@opg.com)"" <jeffrey.lyash@opg.com>, ""HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE (ken.hartwick@opg.com)"" <ken.hartwick@opg.com>, 'Rosemaire Leclair' <rosemarie.leclair@ontarioenergyboard.ca>, ""Mary Anne Aldred (maryanne.aldred@ontarioenergyboard.ca)"" <maryanne.aldred@ontarioenergyboard.ca>, ""Kim Marshall (Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca)"" <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>, "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <Scott.Thompson@ontario.ca>, "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <Helen.Angus@ontario.ca>, "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <Steven.Davidson@ontario.ca>, 'Martine Band' <Martine.Band@ontarioenergyboard.ca>, 'CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT' <carlo.crozzoli@opg.com>, "Mayman, Gadi (OFA)" <Gadi.Mayman@ofina.on.ca>, 'LEE John -TREASURY' <john.s.lee@opg.com>, "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <Karen.Hughes@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>, "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>, "McLean, David (MOF)" <David.McLean@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <Robert.Foster@ontario.ca>, ""jordan.penic@ieso.ca"" <jordan.penic@ieso.ca>, ""sarah.branco@ontarioenergyboard.ca"" <sarah.branco@ontarioenergyboard.ca>, ""Turnevicius, Lorraine"" <lorraine.turnevicius@ieso.ca>, ""catriona.king@opg.com"" <catriona.king@opg.com>, "Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)" <[Page: 1](mailto:Francesca.Bungaro-</p>
</div>
<div data-bbox=)

Yemec@ontario.ca>, "Feather, Adam (ENERGY)" <Adam.Feather@ontario.ca>, "Cox, Hilary (ENERGY)" <Hilary.Cox@ontario.ca>, "Edwards, Matthew (ENERGY)" <Matthew.Edwards@ontario.ca>, "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>, David Barrett <david.barrett@ieso.ca>

Subject: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting - July 27, 2017

Hi everyone,

Please find attached the material for discussion tomorrow morning.

Thanks,
Martin

<2017 07 07 Business Issues v01.docx>

<2017-07-07 Consolidated - OFHP Matrix - Week of July 26_Clean.docx>

<Agenda_Weekly Rate Mitig Implmentation Group_July 27.docx>